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DATE: July 23, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering jLA 

RE: Docket No. 202401 15-WU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
water utility in Citrus County by Hash Utilities, LLC. (Avalon Hills Water 
System) 

Order No. PSC-2025-0171-PAA-WU, issued May 28, 2025, ordered that this docket shall be 
closed administratively upon staffs verification and approval that Hash Utilities, LLC (Utility) 
had filed revised tariff sheets reflecting the Commission-approved charges and a proposed 
customer notice. The revised tariff sheets and an adequate customer notice were provided. In 
addition, the Utility confirmed by affidavit that it sent the customer notice to customers. 

Staff determined that the Utility demonstrated compliance with Order No. PSC-2025-0171-PAA-
WU and thus the revised tariff sheets and proposed customer notice were administratively 
approved by staff. There being no remaining items to address, staff requests that this docket be 
closed administratively. 

MHW/da 


